From: Richard McKinley

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2008 1:11 PM
To: lanka@umdnj.edu
Subject: Financial Assurance Documents

L.N. 2902957-13
D.N. 030-09926
Mail Control No. 141687

Dear Mr. Lanka:

A review of the above documents has revealed some deficiencies in the information provided.
Please send revised documents containing the addition information.

1. Please send an original copy of the Certification of Financial Assurance. The new
certification should include a list of the radioisotopes possessed which have a half-life
exceeding 120 days, the form of each, and the activity of each. The certification should include
the original signature with person's title, the date signed, and the university seal.

2. Please send an original copy of the Statement of Intent. This should include a reference to
New Jersey state law 18A:646-6(1) which authorizes the university Board to spend money for
this purpose, as well as a description of the Newark Campus cited in the current Statement of
Intent. Does this include all locations of use listed on the license? Are there any other
locations? Please conclude the Statement of Intent with the original signature with title, the
date, and the university seal.

Please send these documents to my attention at U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, 475
Allendale Road, King of Prussia, PA 19406. Please reference Control No. 141687 in your
correspondence. If you have any questions, please call me at (610)337-5102.

Richard McKinley
US NRC, R1
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